



# Matthew Sandahl

Graphic/Web Designer



email

sandahldesigns@gmail.com



portfolio

sandahldesigns.com



phone

612.910.9043

## Summary

I am passionate about purposeful and engaging design. Eight years of design experience has equipped me to manage multiple projects and anticipate client needs. I collaborate well with diverse teams and take initiative from project concept to completion.

## Education

Saint Cloud State University – **2004-2009**  
BFA in Graphic Design | Minor in Advertising

## Experience

**2/2013 - 1/2015** | *Interactive Designer*  
Ideapark - Minneapolis, MN

**7/2010 - 2/2013** | *Graphic/Web Designer*  
Alexandria Covenant Church - Alexandria, MN

**Winter 2010** | *Graphic Design Intern*  
HatlingFlint - St. Cloud, MN

**9/2008 - 5/2009** | *Graphic Designer*  
The Paramount Art District - St. Cloud, MN

**Spring 2008** | *Graphic Designer*  
University Programming Board - St. Cloud, MN

## Capabilities

- Website Design
- Email Design
- Brand Identity/Style Guides
- User Interfaces
- Digital Display
- Logos
- Photography - Wedding/Portrait
- Bulletins
- Brochures
- Flyers
- Posters
- Packaging
- Postcards
- Business Cards
- Billboard Design

## Software Proficiency

- Mac OSX
- Windows OS
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Muse
- Bridge
- Lightroom
- Microsoft Office
- Content Management Systems including SquareSpace and Radium3